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From: Alan Scard

Sent: 21 September 2017 10:51

To: Planning Policy Internet

Cc: Stephen Philpott

Subject: The Waterfront development

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please take a look at the Skylon Tower at Niagara Falls in Canada, http://www.skylon.com/

Something similar somewhere along the waterfront in Gosport could be a very good visitor attraction with specular
views across the Harbour, Portsdown Hill, the Solent and the Isle of Wight. Although a tall building it is not a block of
flats and has a narrow column which would not block out peoples view at ground level. | visited the Skylon Tower back
in the 1980s and had a very good meal and it takes 1 hour to rotate 360 degrees.

Regards Alan

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Certificate of Excellence
2016

The People Have Spoken
\ "We are proud to'be recognized as the 2076 Winneroia
\ tnpadwsﬂr TrrpAdwsur Certificate of Excellence.

Skylon Tower

Take your Niagara Falls experience to new heights.

The most famous restaurant in Niagara Falls — The Skylon Tower offers 2 great levels of fine dining — both 775 feet above the Falls! Choose from our world-

famous Revolving Dining Room Restaurant and savour award-winning continental cuisine or select our family-affordable Summit Suite Buffet Dining
Room restaurant. The Skylon Tower is Niagara Falls’ best dining value with Early Dinner specials. As an added bonus, admission to the Ride-to-the-Top and
Observation Decks attractions are always FREE when dining!

Our Ride-to-the-Top and Indoor/Outdoor Observation Decks are favourite attractions in the region. Glide smoothly to the top aboard our exterior glass-enclosed
"Yellow Bug Elevators” in just 52 seconds where you will enjoy spectacular views of the Falls, the Great Gorge, Niagara wine district and the city skylines of Buffalo,
Mew York and Toronto.





